b ok, Gy of Columbus Department of Public Utilities
bl - *  Mayor Michael B. Coleman Tatyana Arsh, PE. Director
% &
MEMORANDUM
TO: Susan Oehler

Department of Public Utilities

FROM: Tatyana Arsh, P.E.
Director of Public Utilities

DATE: November 29, 2011

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION ~ VARIOUS PRINTING SERVICES
' BID PROPOSAL #5A004168

The Department of Public Utilities opened formal bids on November 14, 2011 for the purchase
of various printing services. One (1) bid was received from The Herald, Inc.

[t is in the City’s best interest to award this Invitation to Bid to the lowest responsive, responsible
and best bidder, The Herald, Inc. for the following items:

Category 11 A-2, B, A-4,C-1,D-2,D-3, E.
Category 2: A-2,B,C.

Category 3: A.

Category 4: A,B,C,D,E,F, G, H, LK, L, M.

The following items will not be awarded at this time.

Category 1. A-1, A-3,C-2, D-1, D-4.
Category 2: A-1.

If additional information is needed please contact Susan Ochler at 614-645-6196.

cc: Ann Aubry, P.E.
Joe Lombardi

Ihab Tadros

James Bond

Sue McQuirt

Utilities Complex 510 Dubtin Read Columbus, Ohio 43215

Director's Office 614/645-6141 FAX: 814/645-8019 TDD: 614/645-6454

Power and Water Division 614/645-7020 FAX: 61476458177 TDD: £14/645-7188
[

Operational Support Division £14/645-1508

Fairwood Complex 1250 Fairwgod Avenue Columbus, Ohio 43206

Sewerage and Drainage Division 614/648-7175 FAX: 614/645-3801 - TDD: 614/845-6338

The City of Columbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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